

District 90 Business Meeting
April 4, 2023

Welcome- Serenity Prayer- Attendance DCM- Randy, Secretary- Kelsey, Geneseo- Ken, Corrections- Craig, Last Chance- Krista, Archives- Aaron, BTG- Erica, and Treasurer- Gene V.

AA Birthdays: None

Minutes Approval- Motion-Craig, 2nd-Aaron, Minutes Approved.

- **DCM:** Randy C.- Hello Everyone, I not sure why our Area Delegate couldn't make it today, maybe the nasty storms today are preventing him from joining so we will go ahead with our regular meeting and see if he shows up later. I did attend the Spring Assembly last month. Attendance seemed to be about half of what it was before Covid. It was good to see some of our District there. I did attend some workshops, the Grapevine had a lot of website info that I will be passing along to Maddie. Unfortunately, the BTG Chair was newly elected that morning so that Workshop was limited. The Archives workshop had low attendance so we didn't really have a workshop and just talked about service work in general. In Love and Service Randy C.

- **Alt. DCM:** OPEN

- **Treasurer:** Gene V.- Beginning Balance: \$1828.76, Deposits: \$0.00, Debits: \$400.00, Set Aside Monies (debit) \$700.00, New Balance/Available Funds: \$1428.76, Savings/Prudent Reserve: \$449.48. The PO BOX was renewed and that expense will show up on next month's report.

- **Secretary:** Kelsey C. -No Report

Committee Reports:

- **Corrections:** Craig K. - Great Stuff going on in Corrections. E. Moline is Blossoming. Life Skills Re-Entry is starting back at the beginning with the PPBB Study. Always looking for Speakers/Volunteers. RI Co. had 4 more girls approved and 4 men are waiting approval. Henry Co. is clipping along. On a side note, Melissa G. is looking for help with meetings at the Abbey. In Love and Service Craig K.

- **Treatment:** Brandon S.- Absent

- **P.I.:** Open

- **Accessibilities:** Open

- **C.P.C:** Open

- **Literature:** Dave W. - Absent

-] **Grapevine:** Maddie P.- Absent

- **BTG:** Erica B.- Had to leave earlier.

- **Archives:** Aaron M.- Still at a stand still. Getting some info from recoveryspeakers.com.

Intergroup Liaison: Dave W.- Absent Randy did mention that they will be having a cake at the Anniversary Event.

GSR Reports:

- Geneseo:** Ken M. – Meetings doing well. Speaker on the 29th, Neil W.
- Last Chance:** Krista P – Strong Showing. Speaker on the 21st, Casey from Galeburg.
- Henry County:** Aaron M – Cabin Fever went well and was well attended. Their potluck speaker will be Friday March 17, Cassidy G. will be speaking. Fellowship at 5:30pm, potluck 6pm, speaker at 7pm.
- New Beginnings:** Randy C. Hello Everyone, the Meeting times are Monday at 6:30pm. Wednesday at 8pm and a Primary Purpose Big Book Study is Saturday at 2pm. If you are available, please stop in and share your experience, strength and hope, they could really use the outside influence. Randy C.
- 8n8AA:** Randy C. – We've had good attendance. Speaker Meeting April 29th, Matt from New Hampshire.

Old Business:

- D90 Picnic – Need to finalize helpers for raffle & 50/50, food pick up, and clean up.
- D90 PI Workshop – Postponed until after Picnic.

New Business: Area 20 Delegate still hasn't made it but Randy did confirm the Agenda shared is the Final. Also, Randy shared a slide from the Delegates Report explaining what it means when an Item is up for **REVIEW:** We are reviewing progress of something specific. We are focused on one thing. May result in action. **DISCUSS:** We are reading over a report, a list of ideas or discussing ideas. May result in action. **CONSIDER:** We are considering someone else's work, idea or proposal and deciding if we should take action. There was discussion about the Plain and Simple Language version of the Big Book. There was discussion about the Trustee asked to resign at GSO and Craig is going to share some information about some things happening at GSO that we may not be aware of.

We decided not to move the D90 meeting time/date due to no better solution could be found.

Craig motions to adjourn, Gene seconds. Meeting adjourned.

Next Meeting: May 2nd, at 6pm via Zoom.